

DANE ATKINS

LEAD UX/UI PRODUCT DESIGNER



UX/UI DESIGN WIZARD



FRONT-END CODE SLINGER



PRODUCT INNOVATOR

PROFILE



Hey! My name is Dane and I am currently seeking a lead product design position with a forward thinking tech company. I am a 30 year old hybrid UX/UI design wizard, front-end code slinger, and passionate product innovator. With nearly a decade of experience as a digital designer, I have a demonstrated history within many different industries/environment. The passion I have for my craft is unmatched.

Location
Irvine, CA 92602

Email
dane.atkins10@gmail.com

Phone
714.614.3790

Website
www.eventhorizn.com

REFERENCES

John Nicholas
CTO - Vylla
P: 949.294.4114
E: johnnicholas1@gmail.com

Jonny Sandu
Sr Dev Mgmt - CloudCompli
P: 949.233.1638
E: jsandu@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

10 Years Experience **05** Years Sr/Lead Experience **07** Companies/Industries

Vylla 2018-2019

LEAD PRODUCT DESIGNER

Lead the design and conceptualization of unique and engaging mobile, desktop, and device specific experiences that simplified the home buying process for our users.

Responsible for the creation and maintenance of our comprehensive UI framework.

loanDepot 2016-2018

SENIOR UI DESIGNER

Lead the construction of digital products based on user data (conceptualization, mind map, wire-frame, UI, production).

Designed and built custom UX/UI frameworks.

CloudCompli 2014-2016

LEAD UX/UI DESIGNER

Responsible for solving complex user experience problems then designing/producing a clean, user friendly, and responsive solutions, that were easily accessible to a non-technically savvy audience.

UCLA - OIT 2013-2014

SENIOR UX/UI DESIGNER

Restoration Media 2012-2013

WEB DESIGNER

Anodyne Soft 2011-2012

UX/UI DESIGNER

Total Spectrum 2009-2011

WEB DESIGNER

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Art in Design
CAL STATE FULLERTON

Associates Degree in Digital Media Prod
ORANGE COAST COLLEGE

SKILLZ



INTERESTS & HOBBIES

